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August 2, 2016

Department of Business & Industry
Real Estate Division

2501 E. Sahara Ave., Suite 102
Las Vegas, Nevada 89104

RE: NREDv. STEVEN ABOULAFIA
Case No.: RES 14-02-44-515

To Whom it May Concern:

As counsel for Steven Aboulafia, | am respectfully requesting an extension for the
completion of his requirements pursuant to the Findings of Facts, Conclusion of Law and
Order in the above-referenced matter. Mr. Aboulafia has been unable to work due to being
ill and having medical issues. He is able to work again, and at this time is only able to, and
willing to, make $500.00 payments per month. Additionally, he will pay one-half of his
commissions when he is able to make a sale.

Additionally, he has two classes to complete, and the last class is scheduled to be
completed in October. Upon receipt of the certificate Mr. Aboulafia will deliver to the real
estate division office. It is my understanding that he took some classes and only found out
after the fact that they did not meet the required standards under the Order.

Based upon the forgoing, Mr. Aboulafia is respectfully requesting that
implementation of his discipline be stayed to allow him to complete his requirements as
outlined above. He is asking for consideration of this request by the Commission, and that
he please be placed upon the next agenda for their consideration of this request. This is Mr.
Aboulafia’s first request, and this is being made in good faith.

Sincerely,

/_¥_’
J mLs§ Kent, Esq.
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